

Back Country ATV/UTV General Meeting Minutes

July 18, 2017

Officers/Board Present:

Officers Present:

President—JOE SAFFEELS-present
Vice President- ORLAN MECKLE- present
Treasurer—FRANK TRAVER-present
Secretary-- NANCY CONLEY-present

Board Present:

ARNIE HOWE- present
RICHARD PIAZZA –present
DAVID CONLEY-present
TODD FENCL- present

Members:

30 members present , New members in attendance Ed & Coleen Sharp

Meeting: 6:30pm, JB'S: CDA, Id

- **June's Minutes:** accepted as is
- **Treasure's report:** read and accepted

Old Business:

- Sweeco is still in need of volunteers.

New Business:

- There will be a ride Sat. July 22nd from Fernan Saddle to Horsehaven, led by Steve Mudge. Leaving parking lot at 9am.
- Nancy reported that an update for the club brochures is needed. A new logo is also suggested. The club will hold a contest for a new logo. The winning entry will receive a \$100 prize. Logo entries need to be submitted by Sept 19 and will be voted on at the October meeting.
- ISATV annual meeting is to be held in Southern Idaho, Aug 17-20. Arnie will represent the club. All members are asked to submit any questions they would like presented at the meeting.
- The Christmas party is to be scheduled and the date selected is December 9th. We will hold the party at the Newman Lake Grange again this year.
- We will be planning another club BBQ for early Oct. Place to be determined.

Meeting adjourned: 7:10

Next Meeting: August 15, 2017

- Drawings- 50/50 Richard Flores--\$38.00
- Drawing 25%- Gold Creek Lodge-\$67.00(not present)